June ll, 1968

Continental 0il Company
Box 431
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. J. E. Floyd
Re: C. L. Bast, Continental State
No. 1 P, 33-17-29, Eddy County,
New Mexico
Dear Mr. Floyd:

In reply to your letter of June 6, 1968, the subject well does
not appear to be properly plugged and abandoned. Our records in-
dicate that the well has been drilled to a depth of about 3172
feet with 7 inch casing being set at 470 feet with 50 sacks of ce~
ment.

If there are any further questions on this matter, please do
not hesitate to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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